

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FCC File No. 0549-EX-ST-2006**Importance:** High

Mr Kool,

Pursuant to CFR 47, § 73.1635(4), an STA can only be requested and granted for a duration of up to 180 days. If you think your experiment needs a longer time period you need to request for a regular experimental license.

Ben Ghaffari
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch

Dear Mr. Ghaffari

We have a fair amount of testing planned. Please provide us from February 07 - till - February 08 if possible

Regards

Allen

| ----- Original Message -----

| Mr. Kool,

| Please specify the dates that you need the STA for. Start and End dates?

| Dear Mr. Ben Ghaffari

| Thanks for the e-mail, We were wondering about this status. Yes, we desperately need to continue with the experimental temporary authorization. Please proceed. I will be traveling in the US over the next week and you can contact me on my cell if you require

| Cell# 519-870-0730

| Please extend my regards to Mr. Carl Huie

| Best Regards

| Allen Kool

| ----- Original Message -----